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Memorandum 
 

TO:   All Attorneys Practicing in Stanly and Montgomery County Superior Court and  
All Stanly and Montgomery County Court Officials 

 
FROM:  Stephanie H. Hinson, Superior Court Judicial Assistant 
   
DATE:  August 21, 2020 
 
RE: 2021 Civil Superior Court Sessions 

 
 
Please take notice of the available terms of Civil Superior Court in Judicial District 20A (Stanly and Montgomery 
Counties) and the dates that the calendars for those terms will be published. 
 

STANLY COUNTY 
 

Publication Date for Calendar 
 

Term of Court Assigned Judge 

January 4, 2021 
 

February 1, 2021 Judge Nathan Hunt Gwyn 

March 12, 2021 
 

April 12, 2021 Judge Nathan Hunt Gwyn 

May 28, 2021 
 

June 28, 2021 Judge James M. Webb 

July 16, 2021 
 

August 16, 2021 Judge George B. Collins 

September 3, 2021 
 

October 4, 2021 Judge George B. Collins 

October 29, 2021 
 

November 29, 2021 Judge George B. Collins 

 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

 
Publication Date for Calendar 
 

Term of Court Assigned Judge 

January 22, 2021 
 

February 22, 2021 To be assigned 

May 7, 2021 
 

June 7, 2021 Judge James M. Webb 

July 23, 2021 
 

August 23, 2021 Judge James P. Hill 

October 15, 2021 November 15, 2021 Judge James P. Hill 
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